FEB 131953

Mr. Allan C. Wade
165 South Dolliver
Pismo Beach, California 93449

Dear Mr. Wade:
Subject: ATS #RV85A004

This refers to your meeting with Messrg. Crowley and Shackleton on
January 31, 1985, in which you expressed concerns related to construction
practices at Diablo Canyon.

An enclosure to this letter documents your concerns as related to me by Mr.
Crowley. We have initiated an inquiry regarding this matter, therefore, if
the enclosure does not completely and accurately reflect all of your concerns,
please contact me collect as soon as possible at 415-941-3700 so that we can
assure that they are adequately addressed during our inquiry. If you should
call and I am not available, please leave a message so that I can return your
call.

In closing, we appreciate your bringing your concerns to our attention. If
you have additional questions, or if I can be of further assistance in this
matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
JiEie 3

D. F. Kirsch, Acting Director
Division of Reator Safety and Projects
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Enclosure 1

Statement of Concerns

Mr. Wade is concerned with the direction given to him by Mr. Than Hoang,
a Bechtel Engineer, regarding system completion and the use of material

for system completion. Mr. Hoang inst.iucted Mr. Wade and other members

of Mr. Wade's work crew to remove material from other areas of the plant
and install it in a different area to complete punchlist items required

for area turnover.

Mr. Wade questions the disposition of cable cut from a reel for a
particular job, then not used due to an error in material selection.



